



16<sup>th</sup> July 2024

**A MEETING OF THE FINANCE SUB-COMMITTEE WILL BE HELD ON  
MONDAY 22<sup>ND</sup> JULY 2024 IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, SHOTTON HALL,  
PETERLEE, SR8 2PH AT 6.15PM**

Mr I Hall  
Town Clerk

### **A G E N D A**

**Members of the Committee:** R Burnip, T Duffy, K Duffy, K Liddell and S Simpson,

#### **1. Payment of Accounts**

- a. To confirm debit card, direct debit and faster payments for July 2024. (Schedules previously circulated by email)
- b. To authorise payments by BACS for July 2024.